## CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:
This corner was originally established by Eugene P.
McCornack, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under his Contract No. **DIAGRAM** T8S R36E 398, dated July 2, 1881, during his surveys beginning August 15, 1881. The original notes state that at the corner a 4' long by 4" square marked post was set 24" in the ground for the corner to Sections 3,4,33, and 34 from S3.4 S4 | S3 T9S R36E which: A 14" black pine bears N70°E-18 lks, marked T8S R36E S34 BT.

A 14" black pine bears S45°E-36 lks, marked T9S R36E S3 BT.

A 12" black pine bears S45°W-17 lks, marked T9S R36E S4 BT.

A 14" black pine bears N80°W-25 lks, marked T8S R36E S33 BT. In 1937, Otis Gould, U.S. Cadastral Surveyor, under special instructions dated Nov. 27, 1935, during his surveys in **July** through October, 1937, recovered the corner and changed it to refer to Sections 3 and 4 only. Gould's notes state that at the corner point a marked brass cap on a 2" by 3' long iron post was set 27" in the ground with the orig. post buried at the base of the monument from Description of corner evidence found: A 16" dead and fallen pine bears N70°E-18 lks, marked T8S R36E S34 BT (Old BT-Obliterated marks). A 16" dead pine bears S36°E-36 lks, marked T9S R36E S3 BT (Old BT).

A 16" dead and fallen pine bears S45°W-17 lks, marked T9S R36E S4 BT(Old BT).

A 16" dead pine bears N80°W-25 lks, marked T8S R36E S33 BT. (Old BT Obliterate marks).

A 20" tamarack bears S631°E-68 lks, marked T9S R36E S3 BT (New BT).

A 12" tamarack bears S40°W-14 lks, marked T9S R36E S4 BT (New BT). Found a 22" brass cap on a 2" iron pipe protruding 10" from an earth mound from which: A 44" lod. pine stump and tree bears S36°E-23.8' with vis. scribing on open blaze. A 10" down lod. pole pine bears S45°W-11.2'+ with scrib. vis. on open blaze. A 17" w. larch stump bears S61½°E-44.4' with scribing vis. on partly healed blaze. A 15" w. larch stump bears S43½°W-9.7' with healed blaze. Description of monument and accessories lestablished to perpetuate the original location of this corner: Built a mound of stone around monument to the top. From the monument: A 9" alpine fir bears S29°E-87.8' scribed T9S R36E S3 BT. A 10" white fir bears S52½°W-29.2' scribed T9S R36E S4 BT. New bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to the face of blaze. Attached sign 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a 6" red band around each bearing tree. Set steel fence post East of corner and sttached sign 54-9. The cap is a standard Wasd steel tape and staff compass with 20°E declination, measured to the center of the GLO brass cap marked: T8S R36E bearing trees. S34 This corner was maintained on September 18,1985. S4 | S3 T9S R36E Witness: Bob English. REGISTERED 1937 PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR Willia R. Wells OREGON JULY 22, 1*977* WILLIAM R. WELLS 1106 Office of County Surveyor County of Baker State of......Oregon , I hereby certify that the within instrument was filed in this office

......bv ......

(DEPUTY)

Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)

(COUNTY OFFICIAL)

☆U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE -1983-793-276

2-12-1986 HARY SURVEYOR HEY NO. 9-36-83